

Jason Voigt
Project Director – M6 Stage 1
Transport for NSW
Level 6, Building B
197-201 Coward Street
Mascot NSW 2020

16/02/2026

Subject: M6 Stage 1 Project (SSI 8931)

Staging Report Revision 11 – Stages of Operation (Condition A11)

Dear Mr Voigt,

I refer to the Staging Report, Revision 11 dated 10 February 2026 submitted to the Planning Secretary for information under condition A11 of SSI-8931. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's comments and request for additional information.

I note the Staging Report Revision 11:

- has been updated to correct some minor inconsistencies in the document;
- has been endorsed by the ER; and
- continues to contain the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I acknowledge Staging Report Revision 11, dated 10 February 2026.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Staging Report and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sarah Kamarudin at sarah.kamarudin@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Sarah Kamarudin
Acting Team Leader - Metro Roads
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary